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To: APCC, Faculty Senate, and Dr. Boehmer
Re: Change of course number for Vertebrate Zoology

From: John Cadle, Associate Professor of Biology

To the committee and others:

This is a request to approve the change of course number for the recently proposed (and approved)
course Vertebrate Zoology from Biol 3650 to Biol 3750.

The reasons for the change are the following:

e The course number that was previously approved (Biol 3650) is already occupied by the course

Terrestrial Ecology.
e Despite my efforts to correct this during the course approval process, the erroneous course

number was retained through all approval levels.
e | would like to teach this course in Spring 2020, as textbooks have already been ordered.

No other changes (substantive or trivial) are necessary to the original proposal. | request that the
committee act with as great speed as possible to change the ‘6’ in the currently approved numbertoa
‘7', that is, to 3750.

Thanks for your consideration.

John Cadle, Associate Professor



